
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah"
Cc: Fulks, Brett; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Crystal EMNRD Weaver

(Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us)
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw Unit SWD 181_2450 BBLS PW_11-3-2016_Initial C-141
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2016 10:19:00 AM
Attachments: coa 3990.pdf

Sarah,
 
Please see the attached Conditions of Approval for the Initial C-141 spill report you sent on
11/10/2016. Your tracking number for this event is 2RP-3990.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Gallegos-Troublefield@dvn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 9:59 AM
To: agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Fulks, Brett
Subject: Cotton Draw Unit SWD 181_2450 BBLS PW_11-3-2016_Initial C-141
 
Good Morning,
 
Please find attached the Initial C-141 and the GIS Image of the Cotton Draw Unit SWD 181 release of
2450 BBLS produced water that occurred on 11/3/2016. Please be advised that the blue dot in the
GIS Image represents the approximate location of the origin of the release.
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you very much.
 
Respectfully,
 

Sarah Gallegos-Troublefield
Field Admin Support
Production
 
Devon Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 250
Artesia, NM 88211
575 748 1864 Direct Line
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.


